
From: Vivian Luk  
Sent: 23 September 2021 14:02 
To: David Fowler 
Cc:  
Subject: 2021/3112/P - 29 New End - MMA conditions 
 
Hi David, 
 

Minor Material Amendment pursuant to Condition 2 (approved plans) and Condition 8 
(obscure glazing specifications) granted under reference 2017/6306/P dated 01/03/19 for 
erection of a 7 storey block to provide 17 private self-contained residential units. 

 
I have no comments or concerns on the glazed windows. 
 
Kind Regards, 

 
Vivian Luk   
Transport Planner 
Supporting Communities 
London Borough of Camden 
 
Telephone:    020 7974 3932 
Web:              camden.gov.uk  

 
5 Pancras Square 
London N1C 4AG 

The majority of Council staff are now working at home through remote, secure 
access to our systems. 

Where possible please now communicate with us by telephone or email. We have 
limited staff in our offices to deal with post, but as most staff are homeworking due to 
the current situation with COVID-19, electronic communications will mean we can 
respond quickly. 

 
Please consider the environment before printing this email.  

  

 

http://www.camden.gov.uk/

